MINUTES ASCSI Senate

Fall 2015

ASCSI Student Senate

October 19,	2015		<u>Justin</u>
Elmer Presiding			
_Start 3:15pm	End 5:20pm		Joshua Young Conducting
Call to Order	•		
Attendance Ab	sent:		
•	<u>Jordyn late</u>		
•	<u>Alissa</u>		
•	<u>Bruce</u>		
Guests: John Hughes, Larry Stone John Hughs <u>asked if we could prepare 10 questions for a career quiz.</u>			
• • •		oved unanimou	ısly. Senator Samantha
	Senator Houda		
	-Announcements;	 code of conduct,	 , grade checks, board meeting, card
from ambassac	dors, schedules,	Emma	
	Cor	mmittee Rep	<u>ports</u>

Advertising X
Ambassadors Friday at 12 pm at
student affairs office will be the
ambassador training
Community Service X
Diversity Picture day was Tuesday
Eagle Hall there will be a night
game oct 20th 8-10 pm, and a
Ropes course Oct 24th
Fine Arts They are still sorting out
some things.

Interclub Had a meeting Tuesday at

1
Off Campus Burly had no events,
Haley had the midterm pizza
party, gooding will have their
pizza party October 29th 5-8pm
Program Board the dance is Oct 30th
10-1am there is guests passes
Public Relations they talked on the
radio and doug met them there
Sports and Rec Havent been able to
email with them.
Sustainability transportation week
went well, will be having a
grocery bag drive

Old Business

- Operation SUB On Friday got ideas from students and on Wednesday planned out what to do in the Sub.
- > TV Calendars **Discussed about days to meet.**
- United Against Bullying <u>handed around a signup sheet for the booth</u>
- #ItsOnUs talked about who will be on our video, Daniel got together production. were hoping senate will help with half of the props, still finalizing the number of people on the video and the date we will start filming.
- Local Government Vote will be the 27th from 12-1 pm, will need help with busses and pizza. estimating around 250-300
 5 minute Recess 4:45
- Social pumpkin carving after the meeting
- Student Panel <u>Went good, but they did not come prepared with</u> <u>questions</u>
- > ISA Nov 8th took names on who would like to go.
- Ambassador Training <u>Friday at 12 pm at student affairs office will</u> <u>be the ambassador training</u>
- > Facebook made a private facebook page and a public page.

New Business

- Constitution Rules for attendance cannot be later then 15 minutes after that it counts as an absence, 3 absences means off senate. But you can still appeal to stay on.
- Super Important meeting with Executives (Be Prepared) <u>Meeting one</u> on one to see how we are doing and if we need to talk about anything on senate.

Executive Reports

- ❖ Treasurer's report <u>spent 6,262 on the retreat without the busses</u> included
- ❖ Vice President <u>everyone had great information</u>, and were <u>pointing out question at the things that might need more</u> details
- President <u>will be finishing pictures, everyone keep up the hard</u> work, and dedication.
- Advisors

Senator Samantha moved to adjourn the meeting. Senator Latisha seconded the motion. Motion was approved unanimously.